

# Guy Rahamim

Editor

**Kit** Premiere, AVID, DaVinci, AFX

**Education** BA in business and music and media management, London Metropolitan University 2006  
Graduated with first-class honours

**Languages** Hebrew, English, basic Mandarin

## Documentary and Entertainment

---

### Pro Saudi League

60 min Sports Documentary

Documentary series highlighting the international stars of Pro Saudi League, including Cristiano Ronaldo.

Whisper TV

Netflix

### Making Waves

60 min Feature Documentary, Additional Editor

A documentary following Kelly Slater's Wave Co. as they attempt to build the world's most advanced man-made surfing wave on the Hudayriat Island in Abu Dhabi.

Box to Box Films

Broadcaster

TBC

### It's Personal:

#### The Story of KSI v Tommy Fury & Logan Paul v Dillon Danis

30 min Documentary, Lead Editor

One of the most highly anticipated events in the boxing calendar. KSI vs. Tommy Fury. Logan Paul vs Dillon Danis. This is the official fight documentary you do not want to miss!

DAZN

DAZN PPV

### Federer: 12 Final Days

Feature Documentary, Additional Editor

Originally a home video never intended for public viewing, this documentary is an intimate follow-along through the last 12 days of Roger Federer's illustrious tennis career. The film captures the tennis star at his most vulnerable and candid self as he says goodbye to a game and the fans that have shaped his life for the last two decades.

Lafcadia Productions

Amazon Prime

### The Greatest Rivalry: India vs Pakistan

Docuseries

A docuseries following the greatest rivalry on earth. This film told by two of the most acclaimed cricketers from both sides of the India, Pakistan border documents the history of cricket between the two nations, along with the backdrop of political tension.

Greymatter Entertainment

Netflix

### Success

20 min Documentary

Independent Production

Youtube

Soccer in America has always been rooted in the suburbs. High costs mean players from low-income backgrounds are often shut out. Success Academy's program is bringing the game to neighbourhoods where soccer has been missing.

### Grand Opening of Disneyland

Independent Production

Disney Channel

30 min Special Telecast

Showcasing the beauty of Chinese art and tradition, and bringing magical Disney stories and characters to life for kids and families in this music-filled television special about the grand opening celebration of Shanghai Disney Resort.

### The Poseidon Project

LP Films

82 min Feature Documentary

In 1931, Britain's most advanced submarine sank off the coast of China. Three hours later, six sailors became the first men to escape from a sunken sub using a proto-scuba device. But what became of the lost submarine?

[Official Selection at the Hoboken, Oaxaca and Friday Harbor film festivals.](#)

### The China Dream

Arma Media

Israeli TV

Channel 13

20 min Factual Entertainment

This magazine piece explores the rush to China through a personal story of an Israeli expat looking to build a business and his life in China. It explores his business struggles, cultural differences and the sacrifices he had to make.

### Twin Tastes and Tongues

Independent Production

44 min Art Installation Film

A film by renowned artist Antoni Miralda featured at the Barcelona Pavilion at the Shanghai Biennale. Miralda examines the twin cities of Shanghai and Barcelona through food and the culture surrounding them.

### Hezi Dean's The Illusion Show

Dap Media

Israeli TV

3 x 40 min Entertainment

Renowned illusionist Hezi Dean displays an array of illusions in this three-part TV special.

## Commercials and Adverts

Sweaty Betty  
6 x 90 sec

Editor/Director/Creative

Freelance

Branded Content,  
Short consumer profiles

Mosss  
22 x 2-10 min

Editor

Mosss Design

Educational Content in the  
Masterclass format

Budweiser	Editor	Anomaly	Sales Presentation
Panera Bread	Editor	Anomaly	Social Media Campaign
Kohl's Kids	Editor	Anomaly	Social Media Campaign
ATP World Tour	Editor/Director/Creative	Haworth	Commercials
Spaces in Between	Editor/Director	Arma media	Online Media
Pearl Red, Pearls and ties	Director	Arma media	Brand Film
EyeBuyDirect, Urban Collection	Editor/Director/Creative	Arma media	Online Media
XieXie Shanghai	Editor/Creative	Arma media	Social Media Campaign
Puma, Beijing Olympics	Editor/Director/Creative		

## Work History

---

### Freelance Director/Editor

2016 - Present

Sweaty Betty - Ongoing - Creative Director

Clients/Agencies: Sweaty Betty, ASICS, Visit Arran, Disney Parks, Anomaly, Moss Design, TeeHee Asia

### Co-Founder and Creative Director

Arma Media

2011 - 2016

Editor of commercials, documentaries and branded content. Creative direction; concept development; visualisation; client presentations. Clients include: Volkswagen, Ducati, Diesel, Haworth, Biennale, Gensler, BlackGateOne, Lavazza,

### Senior Editor

Lostpensive Films

2010 - 2011

Lead editor on commercial, corporate and documentaries. Overseas video editorial department. Consulting on creative direction. Clients include: Special Olympics, Mobil, Unilever, Natuzi, Shanghai Expo.

### Video Editor

Hollywood.com

2008 - 2009

Lead editor on lifestyle and celebrity highlight clips for award season.